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TENDER FOR PROCUREMENT OF END OF LIFE COMPONENTS WITHIN

IFMIS INFRASTRUCTURE
TENDER NO. TNT/015/2022-2023
ADDENDUM |

The National Treasury has issued the following addendum to the Tender for Procurement of
End of Life Components within IFMIS Infrastructure following the virtual pre — bid conference
meeting held on 10" February, 2023 at 10.00 a.m.

uested Clarifications
Point 2 a (Page 38) -

| Clarificatior

This RFP .zs not Active dlrectory is a KEchomponent

related to active directory. Active directory | that requires to integrate with the two

service implementation is mandatory or
not?

appliances being delivered and therefore
we require a vendor who has got
experience in active directory
deployment for business continuity.

Point 3 (Page 38) - |s it mandatory that
the solution should have been deployed in
an ERP environment only? Can we include
other site references?

This is not a mandatory requirement;
however, the vendor will lose the stated
marks if he does not meet the criteria.

Point 11 (Page 41) - Is it mandatory for a
project manager to have projects
implementation experience in an ERP
environment?  Other  implementation
experience with the F5 and Cisco ISE is
considered?

This is not a mandatory requirement;
however, the vendor will lose the stated
marks if he does not meet the criteria.

Kindly advise your position regarding the
IBM components.

IBM components are listed in the RFP but

The IBM components have been
mentioned as part of background
information. However, for accessibility

and management of these components
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scope.

they require integration with ISE and
Active Directory for authorization and
authentication purposes. This is also the
reason we have on bounded active
directory requirement despite it not part
of the procurement.

9. JV clause states that JV partners must have
Gold or Platinum vendor accreditations.
Kindly amend to allow partners/bidders
with Silver accreditations to JV with Gold
and Platinum vendor accreditations

We have requested for the highest
partnership of the proposed equipment
i.e. Gold, Platinum or equivalent. This
shall remain has stated in the bid
document.

All the other terms and conditions remain the same.

HEAD, SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT SERVICES

FOR: PRINCIPAL SECRETARY / NATIONAL TREASURY
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